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Fees and Charges Report
Date: April 4, 2024
To: Audit, Finance, and Enterprise Committee

Through:  Michael Kennington, Deputy City Manager/Chief Financial Officer

From: Edward Quedens, Business Services Director
Doug Fugate, Business License and Revenue Collections Administrator

Subject: Business Services Department Update to Schedule of Fees and
Charges, Citywide
Purpose and Recommendation

The Business Services Department recommends clarifying the wording for the Short-
Term Rental (STR) License Fee and adding a line for the Annual Renewal fee. The
Department also recommends moving the CATV Licensing from the Business Services
schedule to the Engineering schedule. If approved by City Council, the changes will take
effect July 1, 2024.

Background

The Short-Term Rental Code (Mesa City Code, Title 5, Chapter 15) includes a fee per
year per rental unit. On January 9, 2023, Council approved establishing the fee at $250.

Engineering has processed CATV License agreements for approximately 5 years.

Discussion
Short Term Rental

The City Code states that a separate license is required for each short-term rental and
that the license is valid for one (1) year (5-15-3 B). The fee was established in the
Schedule of Fees as “$250.00 One year per property.” The Department recommends
revising the unit at which the fee is charged to “One Year Per Short Term Rental” to
align with City Code.

The Department also recommends adding an “Annual Renewal Fee” for consistency
with the layout of other fees in the Department’s fee schedule. This is not a new fee as
the Code and current fee schedule specify the license as “one year.”



Code definition (5-15-2): SHORT-TERM RENTAL: Any individually or collectively
owned residential unit, dwelling unit, or individual unit or group of units in a
condominium, cooperative, or timeshare that is also a transient public lodging
establishment or owner-occupied residential home offered for transient use that is not
classified for property taxation under A.R.S. § 42-12001. A "short-term rental" is also
commonly referred to as a "vacation rental."

5-15-3: - LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

A. A person shall not offer for rent or rent a short-term rental within the City without
a valid license issued pursuant to this Chapter. Each day a short-term rental is
operated without a valid license constitutes a separate offense.

B. A separate license is required for each short-term rental. A license is valid for
one (1) year from the date of issuance or renewal. A license is non-transferable
and non-assignable. Attempted transfer or assignment will void the license and
all fees paid will be forfeited.

CATV Licensing

State statute states that television providers, referenced as “video service providers,”
that provide cable television services, programs, or signals, must obtain a Uniform Video
Service License Agreement from the City of Mesa. Statute allows the City to charge a
fee to these video service providers based on the percentage of gross revenue the
company generates from its use of the right of way.

Engineering has processed these license agreements for approximately 5 years. Each
License/Contract is negotiated individually for a multi-year term that goes to City Council
for approval. This update to the Engineering Fee Schedule includes renaming “Cable
T.V. Franchise Revenues” to “Video Service” to reflect the language used in statute.

Alternatives
The alternative is to leave the wording as currently stated, which may lead to some
confusion by Licensees.

Fiscal Impact

No fiscal impact. The fee is currently being applied as established in the City Code. This
is simply clarification of the wording.
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Schedule of Fees & Charges

Exhibit A — CATV Licensing

Department: Business Services

Revenue

Description of Service S AEEEEE Unit Source ezl [Pzl Notes
Fee Range | Fee Range Code Impact
Cable T\ Franchise-Revenue Varies-per Y%-ofgross | 1101-4106 This is now being managed by
GContract— receipis Engineering.
Negotiated
it O '
Note-All-of the-abovefees-are
part-of a-contractual
agreement-usually-fora-term-of
10-years;between-the-service
i | the Gity-of Mesa
subjectto-the-approval-of-the
Estimated Total Annual Fiscal Impact: $0.00




Schedule of Fees & Charges

Exhibit B — Revenue Collection Operations

Department: Business Services

Proposed

Revenue

Description of Service PUIE e Fee Unit Source ezl [Pzl Notes
Range Impact
Range Code
Short-Term Rental
One-Year
Per
ONE U h d | hC
. i nit changed to align with City
License Fee $250.00 YEAR PER 1101-4101 Code
SHORT
TERM
RENTAL
This is not a new fee, but will
ANNUAL RENEWAL FEE $250.00 Y%:E provide consistency with
’ similar fees listed in the
schedule.
Estimated Total Annual Fiscal Impact: $0.00




Schedule of Fees & Charges

Exhibit C — CATV Licensing

Department: Engineering

Revenue .
Description of Service PUIEE e | FTEREEEE Unit Source Ul AL Notes
Range Fee Range Code Impact
VIDEO SERVICE VARIES PER % OF 1101-4106 Formerly known as “Cable
CONTRACT - GROSS T.V. Franchise Revenue,”
NEGOTIATED RECEIPTS This is now being managed
WITH by Engineering.
COUNCIL
NOTE: ALL OF THE ABOVE
FEES ARE PART OF A
CONTRACTUAL
AGREEMENT, USUALLY
FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS,
BETWEEN THE SERVICE
PROVIDER AND THE CITY
OF MESA, SUBJECT TO
THE APPROVAL OF THE
CITY COUNCIL.
Estimated Total Annual Fiscal Impact: $0.00
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